CITY OF TEMECULA

AGENDA REPORT
TO: City Manager/City Council
FROM: Luke Watson, Deputy City Manager

DATE: January 10, 2023

SUBJECT: Approve Agreement for the Community Wildfire Protection Program (LR21-1331)

PREPARED BY: Brandon Rabidou, Principal Management Analyst

RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council approve the agreement with SWCA
Incorporated dba SWCA Environmental Consultants for the Community Wildfire Protection
Program in the amount of $296,026 and approve an appropriation and corresponding grant
reimbursement revenue of $378,000 from CalFire to establish the Community Wildfire Protection
Plan Capital Improvement Project.

BACKGROUND: A request for proposal (RFP) was placed on the City’s online
bidding system (Planet Bids) to provide for the Community Wildfire Protection Program project
on June 20, 2022. SWCA Environmental Consultants was awarded the contract after a review of
the proposals. The term of this agreement is until June 30, 2024.

FISCAL IMPACT: The City was awarded $378,000 from CalFire (CalFire Grant
Number 5GG20167) for the Community Wildfire Protection Program. This agreement and
services will be fully funded by this grant.

ATTACHMENTS: 1. Agreement
2. CIP Budget Sheet



